

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 21, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0484-EX-PL-2008

Message:

File No. 0484-EX-PL-2008

Ref. No. 7844

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail dated 12/16/08 to Mr. Tracy Johnson, this is to advise you that the FAA has completed its coordination of the above-referenced application. The NG Numbers for the coordination are as follows:

NG T090149 (108-117.975 MHz)

NG T090150 (118-137 MHz)

NG T090151 (225-400 MHz)

NG T090152 (960-1215 MHz)

The conditions associated with this coordination are set forth at Page 2 of the coordination report that was sent to you directly by e-mail. Because the ELS Reply to Correspondence link does not accept attachments, it is requested that the document transmitted by e-mail be associated with this Reply to Correspondence submitted via ELS.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems